
From: Baron, Richard S.
To: r5hearingclerk
Cc: cballew_fbmjlaw.com; Baron, Richard S.
Subject: RE: Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for A.E. Fleming Co. Inc. dba Great Lakes Garden Wholesale

(Warren, Michigan); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2023-0011
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 2:26:23 PM

Receipt is confirmed.
 
Richard S. Baron
Foley, Baron, Metzger & Juip, PLLC
Cambridge Center
38777 Six Mile Road., Suite 300, Livonia, Michigan 48152
 
O (734) 742-1855
F (734) 521-2379
www.fbmjlaw.com
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 1:38 PM
To: Baron, Richard S. <RBaron@fbmjlaw.com>; Cheryl Ballew <cballew@fbmjlaw.com>; Coyle, Ann
<coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Grueterich, Sophie <grueterich.sophie@epa.gov>
Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Bouche, Angela
<bouche.angela@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; R5LECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for A.E. Fleming Co. Inc. dba Great Lakes
Garden Wholesale (Warren, Michigan); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2023-0011
 
Dear Mr. Baron,
 
The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order and Certificate of Service were filed today with
the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  I have also attached a cover letter.  Please confirm
receipt of this email.
 
Thank you,
Juliane Grange
 
Juliane Grange
Regional Hearing Clerk
United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
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Planning and Administrative Staff
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868
Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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